
Town of Discovery Bay  
Standing Water and Wastewater Committee Regular Meeting 

Agenda for August 4, 2021 - Pg.1 

 

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday, August 4, 2021 
STANDING WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
5:30 P.M. – 6:30 P.M.  

NOTICE 
Coronavirus COVID-19 

In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order N-08-21, and for the period in which the Order remains in 
effect, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Board will hold public meetings via 
teleconferencing as Board Chambers remain closed to the public. 

To accommodate the public during this period of time that the Committee’s Chambers are closed to the 
public, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Committee Members have arranged for 
members of the public to observe and address the meeting telephonically.  

TO ATTEND BY TELECONFERENCE: 
Toll-Free Dial-In Number: (866) 848-2216 
CONFERENCE ID 5193676302# 

Download Agenda Packet and Materials at www.todb.ca.gov/ 

Water and Wastewater Committee Board Members 
Chair Kevin Graves 

Vice-Chair Ashley Porter 

A. ROLL CALL
1. Call business meeting to order 5:30 p.m.
2. Roll Call.

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit)
During Public Comments, the public may address the Committee on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction
which is not on the Agenda. The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is before
the Committee for consideration. Any person wishing to speak will have 3 minutes to make their comment.  There
will be no dialog between the Committee and the commenter as the law strictly limits the ability of Committee
members to discuss matters not on the agenda.  We ask that you refrain from personal attacks during comment,
and that you address all comments to the Committee only.  Any clarifying questions from the Committee must go
through the Chair.  Comments from the public do not necessarily reflect the viewpoint of the Committee members.

C. DRAFT MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
1. Approve July 7, 2021, Regular Water and Wastewater Committee DRAFT meeting minutes.

D. PRESENTATIONS
1. Update on Diffuser and Denitrification Projects.

E. DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Discussion Regarding the Installation of Two (2) Monitoring Wells at Cornell Park.
2. Discussion Regarding Water Capacity for Newport Pointe and Pantages Development Projects.

F. FUTURE DISCUSSION/AGENDA ITEMS

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

President – Bryon Gutow • Vice President – Kevin Graves • Director – Ashley Porter • Director – Michael Callahan • Director – Carolyn Graham 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

Town of Discovery Bay  
Standing Water and Wastewater Committee Regular Meeting 

Agenda for August 4, 2021 - Pg.2 

 

G.  ADJOURNMENT     
1. Adjourn to the next Standing Water and Wastewater Committee meeting at the Community Center located 

at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  
 

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the American 
with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code § 54954.2). Persons 
requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town of 
Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the agenda packet are 
available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during normal business hours." 

2



 
 

Town of Discovery Bay  
Standing Water and Wastewater Committee Regular Meeting 

Agenda for July 7, 2021 - Pg.1 

 

  
 
 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday, July 7, 2021 
STANDING WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING  
5:30 P.M. – 6:30 P.M.  
 

NOTICE 
Coronavirus COVID-19  

 
In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order N-33-20, and for the period in which the Order remains in 
effect, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Committee Chambers will be closed to the 
public.  
 
To accommodate the public during this period of time that the Committee’s Chambers are closed to the 
public, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Committee Members have arranged for 
members of the public to observe and address the meeting telephonically.  
 

TO ATTEND BY TELECONFERENCE: 
Toll-Free Dial-In Number: (866) 848-2216  
CONFERENCE ID 5193676302# 
 
Download Agenda Packet and Materials at www.todb.ca.gov/ 

 
Water and Wastewater Committee Board Members 

Chair Kevin Graves 
Vice-Chair Ashley Porter 

 
A. ROLL CALL 

1. Call business meeting to order 5:30 p.m. – By Chair Graves. 
2. Roll Call – All present. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
None. 
 

C. DRAFT MINUTES TO BE APPROVED 
1. Approve June 2, 2021, Regular Water and Wastewater Committee DRAFT meeting minutes. 
Motion made by Vice-Chair Porter to approve minutes for June 2, 2021, Communications Committee Meeting. 
Second by Chair Graves. 

 
D. PRESENTATIONS 

1. Water and Wastewater Update. 
None. 

 
E. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Discussion and Provide Feedback Regarding the Replacement of the 2008 AquaTech with 2022 GapVax 
from Weco Industries. 

Water and Wastewater Manager Aaron Goldsworthy presented the need for a new Vac Truck. The current Vac 
Truck is showing signs of unreliability; it has been having issues with a damaged axle pin, the piston has been 
replaced and now it is bent again. It is facing clean air compliance issues and will no longer comply with DMV 
Clean Air Regulations set forth by the state effective January 1, 2023. Water and Wastewater Manager Aaron 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
 

President – Bryon Gutow • Vice President – Kevin Graves • Director – Ashley Porter • Director – Michael Callahan • Director – Carolyn Graham 
 

 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

3

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

Town of Discovery Bay  
Standing Water and Wastewater Committee Regular Meeting 

Agenda for July 7, 2021 - Pg.2 

 

Goldsworthy submitted quotes for Vac Trucks to the Committee for review and staff recommends bringing this 
item to the Board for request to approve the purchase of a Vac Truck. 
Discussion between the Committee and Water and Wastewater Manager Aaron Goldsworthy regarding the 
features of the preferred Vac Truck and the possibility of using the features to help with many Town projects in 
the future.  
Committee agreed to send this item to the Board for further discussion. 
2. Discussion Regarding Dump Truck. 
Water and Wastewater Manager Aaron Goldsworthy advised the Committee that the conveyer belt on the 2004 
International Dump Truck the Town currently owns needs repairs, however parts for this truck are no longer 
made. The Dump Truck is not in compliance for road standards. Water and Wastewater Manager Aaron 
Goldsworthy states the Town is looking into all options including a new Dump Truck, a used Dump Truck or 
even another type of truck that can perform the same tasks. Discussion of this item is preliminary and 
informational at this time. 
District Water Engineer Gregory Harris relayed the possibility to replace the box conveyer system of the truck 
and not the whole truck itself.  
3. Discussion Regarding Notice of Violation from Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board. 
Assistant General Manager Dina Breitstein advised the Committee that the Town will implement a process to 
pay for violations if any arise to assist in good bookkeeping for payment records. The Town had a state violation 
in June 2020  $6,000. The Town is billing Veolia for this charge and will be reimbursed.  

 
F. FUTURE DISCUSSION/AGENDA ITEMS 
 None.  
 
G.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourned at 5:59 p.m. to the next Standing Water and Wastewater Committee meeting at the Community 
Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  
 

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the American 
with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code § 54954.2). Persons 
requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town of 
Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the agenda packet are 
available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during normal business hours." 
 
 
//ym// 071221 

4



  

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District”  

STAFF REPORT  

  
Meeting Date  

  
  

August 4, 2021 

  

Prepared By:   Luhdorff & Scalmanini Consulting Engineers 
Submitted By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager  
   
Agenda Title  
 

Discussion Regarding the Installation of Two (2) Monitoring Wells at Cornell Park. 

 
Recommended Action    
 

Recommend that the Board of Directors approve the installation of two (2) monitoring wells at Cornell Park, as indicated 
in the attached proposed location.   

 
Executive Summary: 
The Town of Discovery Bay (“District”) is a Groundwater Sustainability Agency (“GSA”) that draws water from the East 
Contra Costa Subbasin (“ECC Subbasin”).  The District has entered into a Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) with 
7 other agencies to produce a Groundwater Sustainability Plan (“GSP”), which is required by the Sustainable 
Groundwater Management Act (“SGMA”).  Components of the GSP require that the ECC Subbasin be monitored using 
groundwater monitoring wells.  
 
Prop 68 grant funds have been awarded to install multiple shallow monitoring wells in the ECC Subbasin to fill a data gap 
in monitoring interconnected surface water and groundwater. Candidate sites include Old River, Indian Slough, the San 
Joaquin River at Antioch, and Bethel Island (see Attachment – Data Gap Target Locations). Indian Slough at Discovery 
Bay was prioritized due to its setting within the Delta and reliance on pumping from deeper aquifers.  
 
In working with Staff, locations were identified within the District’s jurisdiction that are near Indian Slough. Cornell Park 
was selected as the ideal location for a monitoring well for the purpose of addressing the data gaps. District staff met with 
LSCE on Cornell Park to review the site conditions and propose a location for the monitoring well (see Attachment: Site 
Map for New Monitoring Wells at TODB).  
 
The monitoring wells will be completed in the shallowest aquifer materials which are connected to surface water bodies. 
These are shallower than current monitoring well installations in Discovery Bay. Typical monitoring installations consist of 
a pair of 2” PVC piezometers at 15- and 30-foot depths. At the surface, the monitoring well can be installed flush with the 
surface, as was desired by Staff at this location (see Attachment: Typical Flush Surface Completion). 
 
The following are specific objectives to be met by the project: 
 

• Increase density of groundwater level monitoring wells in the ECC Subbasin Shallow Zone. 
• Provide information on surface water and groundwater interconnections and conditions near groundwater 

dependent ecosystems (GDEs). 
• Provide information on boundary conditions to increase reliability of sustainable groundwater yield estimates for 

the subbasin. 
• Improve understanding of impact of groundwater management to beneficial uses and users. 
• Improve characterization of groundwater occurrence and flow in the subbasin.   

 
Grant funding covers costs for all planning and installation costs, equipment (transducers and dataloggers), and initial 
sampling and water quality testing. Funding for future monitoring activities will be addressed through the GSP 
implementation and is currently underway through the GSP Working Group.  
 
The data gap analysis, site selection, design criteria and other related information have been available for public review 

5



and comment through the ECC Subbasin GSP website (https://www.eccc-irwm.org/sgma).  
 
LSCE will be available during the Board meeting to answer questions. 
 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item     
 

February 19, 2021 - Authorized Signing of GSP MOU  
 
Attachments  
  

1. Data Gaps in the ECC Subbasin 
2. Proposed Location 
3. Monitoring Well Profile and Surface Completion 

             
  

AGENDA ITEM:  E-1 

6



!

!

!

!

!

!

!

Antioch

Oakley

Bethel Island

Knightsen

Brentwood

Byron

Discovery Bay

X:\2018\18-060  City of Brentwood - GSP Development\GIS\Monitoring Plan Figure 2 Data Gap Identification.mxd

Data Gap Target Locations
East Contra Costa Subbasin Groundwater Sustainability Plan
Contra Costa County, California

Explanation
General Location

ECC Subbasin Boundary

Data sources:
USGS - waterways, DEM; DWR - subbasin
boundaries; US Census - cities

´0 10.5
Miles

7



X:\2018\18-060  City of Brentwood - GSP Development\GIS\TODB New MW.mxd

Site Map for New Monitoring Wells at the 
Town of Discovery Bay
East Contra Costa Subbasin Groundwater Sustainability Plan
Contra Costa County, California

Explanation
Well Location

Data sources:
USGS - waterways, DEM; DWR - subbasin
boundaries; US Census - cities, Contra Costa
County-Legal Delta Boundary

0 90 180 27045
Feet ´

8



D
ep

th
 (

ft
 b

g
s)

Client:

Project Name:

Location:

GSE (ft-msl)

Drill Date:

Drilling Method:

Driller:Geologist:

LSCE #:

Well Profile

.

Lat/Long:

N/A TBD

TBD

Contra Costa County

20-1-085

Contra Costa County, CA

TBD
TBD

Hollow Stem Auger

15' and 30' MW Profiles

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Ground Surface

Sanitary Seal Neat Cement

Well Casing 2-Inch Dia. Sch. 40
PVC ASTM F480-88A

Bentonite Chip Seal

Gravel Envelope SRI #8

Well Screen 2-Inch Dia. Sch. 40
PVC ASTM F480-88A w/ 0.030-Inch
Slot Size

Threaded PVC End Cap

18---

19---

20---

30---

9



GRAVEL PACK
#8 SAND

SCREENED CASING
2-INCH DIAMETER
SCH. 40 PVC
0.030-INCH SLOT

THREADED CASING
SCH. 40 PVC
2-INCH DIAMETER
BLANK CASING

CONCRETE
SURFACE

SEAL

DETERMINATION
BASED ON FIELD
OBSERVATIONS.

1' (MIN)

20"

12"
16"

4"

10" DIA

1' (MIN)

1' ±

TRANSITION SEAL
FINE SAND

CEMENT GROUT

EXISTING GRADE

2-INCH SCH 40 PVC
REMOVABLE SLIP CAP

TRAFFIC VALVE BOX WITH VANDAL PROOF
CAST IRON LID.
MORRISON SERIES 519
MANHOLE OR APPROVED EQUAL

3' (MIN)

5'-15'

THREADED END CAP
(TYP)

5'-15'

1' (MIN)

1' (MIN)

1' (MIN)
BENTONITE SEAL

CENTRALIZERS ABOVE AND
BELOW SCREEN SECTION

Typical Flush Surface Completion 
Monitoring Well Profile

10



Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

Meeting Date 

August 4, 2021 

Prepared By:     Mike Yeraka, Projects Manager 
Submitted By:   Mike Davies, General Manager 

Agenda Title   

Discussion Regarding Water Capacity for Newport Pointe and Pantages Development Projects. 

Recommended Action 

Information Only 

Executive Summary 

Staff recently asked Luhdorff & Scalmanini (LSCE) to review the Town’s water system capacity to confirm that there is 
sufficient capacity to provide water service to the Newport Pointe and Pantages projects. LSCE ran the Town’s water 
system model and determined that we have capacity to serve 8,231 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDU) with our largest 
well off-line. One EDU would be the water demand from a house, whereas a large landscape water service would have 
the same demand as 14 EDU during the summer months.  

LSCE pointed out that our water system is aging and because of this they estimate our reliable capacity to be equivalent 
to approximately 7,774 EDU. Our current system demand is 7,390 EDU. The water demand from Newport Pointe of 112 
EDU plus the water demand from Pantages of 337 EDU will add 449 EDU of increased demand to our system.  

If we look at our current 8,231 EDU capacity with our largest well offline, we have 841 EDU in excess capacity to serve 
the 449 EDU demand from the 2 subdivisions. 

If we want to be more conservative, given the water system aging factors, our capacity would be 7,774 EDU which 
provides 384 EDU in excess capacity to serve the 449 EDU demand from the 2 subdivisions. This is a shortage of 65 
EDU until well 8 comes on-line. 

Staff is currently working with the Pantages developer to install Well 8 within their subdivision, which should take about 
2 years from design to completion.  

Specific Committee Action: 

Information only. 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 

Attachments 
None 

AGENDA ITEM: E-2 

11


	080421 Regular  W&WW Committee Agenda Packet
	080421 Regular  Water & Wastewater Committee Agenda
	OF THE WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	STANDING WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING
	5:30 P.M. – 6:30 P.M.
	A. ROLL CALL
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	C-1 070721 Water & Wastewater DRAFT Minutes
	OF THE WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	STANDING WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING
	5:30 P.M. – 6:30 P.M.
	A. ROLL CALL
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	E-1 Staff Report - Installation of Monitoring Well - Cornell Park
	E-1-1 Attachments
	Att 1 Data Gaps in the Subbasin
	Att 2 Well Location
	Att 3 Monitoring Well Profile
	Att 4 Surface Completion


	E-2 Staff Report - W&WW Comm - Water Capacity for Developments
	Agenda Title  




